
From: Ronald Jamieson
To: Planning and Housing
Cc: Councillor Grimes; Ms. Christine Mercado; Ms. Judy Gibson; Ken O"Brien; Liz Read; Stephanie Chris; Ms. Tyler

Pope
Subject: PHC 13.3.3 Proposed Official Plan Amendment 456
Date: February 11, 2020 12:01:24 PM
Attachments: PHC 13.3 Transit Service in South Etobicoke.pptx

Hi Nancy:

Attached is some additional material for the Committee to consider regarding the feasibility of
dedicated transit lines in Mimico and New Toronto.

Best regards,

Ron Jamieson, P.Eng.
Director
Long Branch Neighbourhood Association

PH13.3.10 
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OPA 456 Proposed Map 4 HOTC









Proposed South Etobicoke LRT







Map 5 Enhanced Surface Transit









Physical Constraints to Right-of-Way



Source: TTC Public Information Sessions 2008





Lakeshore & Superior Avenue







Lakeshore Boulevard w of Royal York



2 Transit/2 Auto Lanes

2 Bike Lanes

1 Auto Lane

1 Auto Lane





Lakeshore Boulevard W @ First Street







Lakeshore Boulevard W @ Second Street







Lakeshore Boulevard W @ Third Street







The Public Notice



The City’s Official Plan Review Website; 

Toronto Star (April 17, 2018); 

Novae Res Urbis (April 18, 2019); 

Mayor and All Councillors (April 23, 2019); 

Stakeholders (March 28, 2019 ); 

Parks, Forestry and Recreation Mailing List (April 16, 2019); 

Accessibility Advisory Panel for Transportation Services (April 26, 2019); 

Neighbouring Municipalities (April 18, 2019); 

Previous Public Meeting Attendees (April 19, 2019); and 

Social Media including Twitter and Facebook (various dates). 









Public Notice Media

		Medium		Reach		Comments

		The City’s Official Plan Review Website 		???		

		Toronto Star		308,881 (national)		General Public

		The Globe and Mail*		323,133 (national)		General Public

		Novae Res Urbis		    3,500		Planners and Legal Profession

		Previous Public Meeting Attendees 		???		

		Social Media incl. Twitter and Facebook 		???		



* The Globe and Mail was not used for passive awareness advertising for public consultation. Over 300,000 households were excluded
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2 Transit/2 Auto Lanes 2 Bike Lanes

1 Auto Lane

1 Auto Lane
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Lakeshore Boulevard W @ Second Street



Lakeshore Boulevard W @ Third Street



The Public Notice
• The City’s Official Plan Review Website; 
• Toronto Star (April 17, 2018); 
• Novae Res Urbis (April 18, 2019); 
• Mayor and All Councillors (April 23, 2019); 
• Stakeholders (March 28, 2019 ); 
• Parks, Forestry and Recreation Mailing List (April 

16, 2019); 
• Accessibility Advisory Panel for Transportation 

Services (April 26, 2019); 
• Neighbouring Municipalities (April 18, 2019); 
• Previous Public Meeting Attendees (April 19, 2019); 

and 
• Social Media including Twitter and Facebook 

(various dates). 



Public Notice Media
Medium Reach Comments

The City’s Official Plan Review Website ???

Toronto Star 308,881 (national) General Public

The Globe and Mail* 323,133 (national) General Public

Novae Res Urbis 3,500 Planners and Legal Profession

Previous Public Meeting Attendees ???

Social Media incl. Twitter and Facebook ???

* The Globe and Mail was not used for passive 
awareness advertising for public consultation. 
Over 300,000 households were excluded
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